
In Reply Refer To: GE 973E January 16, 2019 

Ms. Cheryl Powell \ 
EnVen Energy Ventures, LLC 1 . on4Q 
333 Clay Street, Suite 4200 \ FEB 2 » ^ 
Houston, Texas 77002 \ 

Dear Ms. Powell: ^ ^ F O U ^ I ^ - — 

By letter dated October 25, 2018, and e-mails dated November 15 through December 11, 2018, 
EnVen Energy Ventures, LLC (EnVen) requests a Suspension of Production (SOP) for Lease 
OCS-G 32112, West Cameron (WC) Block 265. This lease was held by an SOP through 
October 31, 2018. 

Well BOO I was drilled from a WC Block 265 surface location to a bottomhole location in Lease 
OCS-G 32113, WC Block 266. This well targets reservoirs in both lease blocks. The present 
downhole Well BOO I completion is in Lease OCS-G 32113. A previous operator had recompleted 
Well BOO I into both the reservoir gas cap and oil-leg in Lease OCS-G 32113. EnVen expects to 
commence production from an uphole completion in Lease OCS-G 32112 when the producing 
reservoir depletes both its oil and gas reserves. 

An SOP for Lease OCS-G 32112 is hereby approved, pursuant to 30 CFR 250.174(a), from 
November I , 2018, through August 31, 2019. EnVen, or any subsequent operator, is expected to 
follow the enclosed activity schedule and must notify this office in writing (progress report) by the 
end of each month that a deadline is scheduled. If you have any questions regarding this matter, 
contact Mr. Daniel Dauterive at (504) 736-2906 or Daniel.Dauterive@bsee.gov. 

Sincerely, 

(Org. Signed) Richie D. Baud 

Richie D. Baud 
Regional Supervisor 
Production and Development 

Enclosure 


